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June 26, 2024 
 
Municipality-initiated Zoning By-law Amendment 
 
Re: Notice of No Appeals - Zoning By-law Amendment 
 34 Victoria Street 

D14-VIC-24  
 
 
Please be advised that the appeal period for the above-noted Zoning By-law 
Amendment expired on June 26, 2024. 
 
Furthermore, no appeals were received by the Municipality of Mississippi Mills with 
regard to the amendment and that the by-laws are now in full force and effect.  A copy 
of By-law No. 24-033 and 24-034 have been enclosed for your convenience.  
 
If you should have any questions or concerns regarding this file, please feel free to 
contact me at 613-256-2064 ext. 501 or mknight@mississippimills.ca.  
 
Sincerely, 
 

  
 
Melanie Knight, Director of Development Services and Engineering 
Municipality of Mississippi Mills 
 
cc: Melissa Fudge, Planning Technician 
 CGIS for zoning updates 
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